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From: PCNADM <PCNADM@atmel.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 11:56 AM
Subject: RETRACT: Atmel EOL Notification # RE133101- EOL of AT91SAM7Lxxx
Attachments: RE133101 - EOL of AT91SAM7Lxxx.pdf

 
Based on Atmel Management decision, Atmel is retracting the release or EOL RE133101.  Atmel is conducting 
additional review of the discontinuance notice and will reissue notice upon completion of the review. 
 

From: PCNADM  
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2013 1:43 AM 
Subject: Atmel EOL Notification # RE133101- EOL of AT91SAM7Lxxx 
 

To: All Atmel Distributors and Sales Representatives 
From: Atmel PCN Administrator 

Please see the attached End‐of‐Life Notification (EOL) No.  
RE133101 
  
Product Description & Replacement: 
 

Current Part Number New Part Number 

AT91SAM7L128‐

AU               
No direct replacement (*) 

AT91SAM7L128‐CU No direct replacement (*) 

AT91SAM7L64‐AU No direct replacement (*) 

AT91SAM7L64‐CU No direct replacement (*) 

  

*For new designs that require similar products, Atmel ATSAM4L products are recommended. 
 
Reason for EOL: 
 These products are being discontinued due to low demand. 
  
Please note that the stated LTB date is subject to prior sale.  Consequently, please submit orders as soon as possible 
to ensure delivery of the unchanged product.   

Please respond to the Atmel Contact e‐mail address listed on the EOL Notice if you have any questions. 

Please send your request to pcnadm@atmel.com if you want to be removed from this distribution. 
************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************
****************************** 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS EMAIL MESSAGE MAY BE PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, AND/OR PROTECTED FROM UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE.  IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED 
RECIPIENT, ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE SENDER BY REPLY IF YOU RECEIVED THIS EMAIL IN ERROR. THANK 
YOU FOR YOUR COOPERATION. 

 



 
Product End-of-Life (EOL) Notification 

 

    ATMEL Rousset  Zone industrielle 13106 ROUSSET Cedex  France 
 

QF-8003 Rev. 10  
05/09/2013 

EOL Number:  RE133101                   Notification Date: August 13, 2013 
 

Product Description & Replacement:  

Current Part Number New Part Number 

AT91SAM7L128-AU               No direct replacement (*) 

AT91SAM7L128-CU No direct replacement (*) 

AT91SAM7L64-AU No direct replacement (*) 

AT91SAM7L64-CU No direct replacement (*) 

  
*For new designs that require similar products, Atmel ATSAM4L products are recommended. 

Reason for EOL:  
These products are being discontinued due to low demand. 

Last Time Buy Date: September 5, 2013  

 

*All orders placed after the notification date are non-cancellable and non-returnable (NCNR).   

Last Ship Date: August 13, 2014   

Atmel Contact: Please contact your Atmel Sales Representative or Distributor for additional 

information (when replying via e-mail please include EOL number in subject line) 

Information provided herein is in connection with Atmel products and this information is provided “AS IS”.  Atmel 
assumes no responsibility for any errors that may appear in this document.  No license, express or implied, by estoppel 
or otherwise, to any intellectual property rights is granted by this document.  Except as provided in Atmel’s Terms and 
Conditions of Sale for such products, Atmel assumes no liability whatsoever, and Atmel disclaims any express or 
implied warranty, including liability or warranties relating to fitness for a particular purpose, merchantability, or non-
infringement of any patent, copyright or other intellectual property right.  Atmel products are not intended for use in a 
product or system intended to support or sustain life which, if it fails, can be reasonably expected to result in 
significant personal injury.  Atmel may make changes to specifications and product descriptions at any time, without 
notice. 

Attention Distributors: Product(s) identified in this notification will become obsolete and as such this EOL notification 
will act as the official written notification.  All obsolete products will be listed in the next published quarterly distributor 
price book, following an EOL change, and listed on the obsolescence form which accompanies said price book.  Within 
thirty (30) days from the published date of the price book, Distributor shall notify Atmel in writing of Distributor’s then 
current inventory of the obsolete product 

     

CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT: Atmel requests you acknowledge receipt of 

this EOL.  Please complete and email to pcnadm@atmel.com and the Atmel Contact listed 

above.  In your acknowledgement, you can grant approval or request additional information.   

Atmel will deem this change accepted unless specific conditions of acceptance are 

provided in writing within 30 days from the date of this notice.   

Company: 

Name: 

Title: 

Date: 

Email 

Address: 

Location: 

Comments: 
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